HOW TO TRACK FUTURE TRENDS IN HOSPITALITY INDUSTRY USING THE INTERNET

By Jeff Coy

World events, economic policy, fuel prices, new construction and many other trends, large and small, directly impact our business and our lives.  If we can track what is happening in the world, our country, region, state, county, city and neighborhood, then maybe we can figure out what is happening to our hotel business.  If we can anticipate what will happen next, we can make the adjustments, survive and prosper.

Just for fun, go back and read Future Shock (1970) and Megatrends (1982).  See which trends hit the target and which ones missed the mark.  If you only knew then what you know now, you’d be rich!  Now, let’s fast-forward to the future.  Read Trends 2000 by Gerald Celente, recognized as #1 in trends research, analysis and forecasting.  Go to his website www.trendsresearch.com for more information.

By scanning millions of articles into computers and using content analysis, today’s professional trends-trackers can monitor change in the social, economic, political, religious, educational, medical and technological arenas.  Content analysis provides insight on changing values, lifestyles, buyer behavior and consumer preferences.  Keep up with the leading trends-trackers.  It is a great way to makes sense of what’s happening in the world and how these megatrends impact your local hotel business.  Recognize trends early and take advantage of them.  

What trends significantly impact your hotel business?

Click on any of these websites.  Look for keywords, such as statistics & trends, forecasts, research reports, surveys and publications that may be available for download or purchase.  The Internet offers a wide array of trends research, analysis and forecasts, so that you can be the first to know and profit from trends.

	Future trends

	www.trendsresearch.com

	Trends Research Institute

Gerald Celente
	Trends 2000 best-selling book

Trend Tracking

Top 10 Trends of the 21st Century

	www.wfs.org

	World Future Society
	The Futurist Magazine

50 Trends Shaping the World

74 Trends Affecting America

	www.hightechhightouch.com
	John Naisbitt
	Megatrends, High Tech High Touch

	
	
	

	Economic & demographic trends

	www.census.gov
	US Bureau of the Census
	Statistics & Trends

	www.fedstats.gov
	100 Federal Agencies
	Statistics & Trends

	www.fedworld.gov
	FedWorld
	Statistics & Trends

	www.uncle-sam.com
	US Federal Government
	Statistics & Trends

	www.naco.org
	National Association of Counties
	Statistics About Counties

	www.nasd.com
	State Development Agencies
	Statistics About States

	www.cued.org
	Council Urban Economic Development
	Statistics About Markets, relocation

	www.claritas.com
	Sales & Marketing Management
	SMM Survey of Buying Power

	www.natdecsys.com
	National Decision Systems
	Market Reports, Equifax

	www.randmcnally.com
	Rand McNally
	Commercial Atlas & Marketing Guide

	www.marketresearch.com
	MarketingResearch.com
	Information Catalogue, Index of Reports

	www.demographics.com

	American Demographics
	Understand the Census

America’s Hot Spots: Migration Trends

Economic & Demographics Data Source

MSA Profile & Forecasts 2020

Directory of Market Research Reports

	
	
	

	Travel industry trends

	www.wto.org
	World Tourism Organization
	Statistics, Trends & Forecasts

	www.tia.org
	Travel Industry Association
	Statistics, Trends & Forecasts

	www.ttra.com
	Travel & Tourism Research Assn
	Journal of Travel Research

	www.tinet.ita.doc.gov
	US Department of Commerce
	Tourism Industries

	www.iacvb.org
	Convention & Visitors Bureaus
	Destination search, research reports

	www.runzheimer.com
	Runzheimer International
	Business Travel Policies & Costs

	www.aaa.com
	American Automobile Assn
	Statistics, Trends & Forecasts

	www.restaurant.org/research
	National Restaurant Association
	Statistics, Trends & Forecasts

	www.meetingnews.com
	Meeting News
	Statistics, Trends & Forecasts

	www.btnonline.com
	Business Travel News
	Statistics, Trends & Forecasts

	www.uma.org
	United Motorcoach Association
	Statistics, Trends & Forecasts

	www.buses.org
	American Bus Association
	Statistics, Trends & Forecasts

	www.natonline.com
	National Tour Association
	Statistics, Trends & Forecasts

	www.iata.org
	International Air Transport Assn
	Statistics, Trends & Forecasts

	www.bts.gov
	Bureau of Transportation Statistics
	Statistics, Trends & Forecasts

	
	
	

	Hotel industry trends

	www.str-online.com
	Smith Travel Research
	Lodging Outlook, Trends, HOST Reports

	www.fwdodge.com
	F.W. Dodge
	Hotel construction pipeline report

	www.lodgingresearch.com
	PwCoopers
	Lodging Econometrics

Global Trends Reports

	www.ishc.com

	International Society of Hospitality Consultants
	US Hotels Capital Expenditures

Top 10 Industry Issues 2001

	www.ahma.com
	American Hotel Motel Assn
	SourceBook, Lodging Magazine

	www.franchisehelp.com
	FranchiseHelp Inc
	Hotel Brands Survey 2000

	
	
	

	Values & lifestyles

	www.claritas.com
	Claritas Data Services
	PRIZM Lifestyle Segmentation Reports

	www.demographics.com

	American Demographics
	At Our Leisure

Time For Life: Surprising Ways Americans Use Time

Life in America’s Small Cities

American At Play

Official Guide to American Attitudes

Lifestyle Market Analyst, SRDS/Polk

	
	
	

	Segmentation

	www.demographics.com

	American Demographics
	Market Segmentation

Youth Market: Kids, & Adolescents

Generation X: Young Adult Market

Rocking the Ages Report

The Baby Boom

Mature Consumers

Marketing by Gender

Interactive Entertainment Market

American Generations: Who Are They & How They Live

American Women: Who They Are & How They Live

Marketing to Consumers During Life Changes


Make a worksheet with three columns.  List in column one the international, national, regional, state and local trends that could have a significant impact on you and your hotel.  Discuss their impact in column two.  Jot down some ideas on how can you capitalize on these trends in column three.

Project Your Past to Present Trend Lines into the Future

To better understand the present, go back and look at the historical data that led up to the current situation.  This is true of all trends analysis.  Look at past to present before you try to forecast the future.  

Since we have already looked at external trends, let’s go inside your hotel and look at internal trends regarding the historical performance of your hotel.  What decisions were made along the way?  What effect did these decisions have on your hotel’s performance?

Revenue, Expense & Profit Trends

Review financial statements, correspondence and notes from the past.  Determine what decisions were made in the past and what impact these decisions had on hotel performance up to the present time.

Dig back into your old profit & loss statements and chart the revenue, expense and profit lines for the last five years on a spreadsheet.  Make a worksheet.

What trend lines are moving up, down, or just staying flat?  Is there growth in revenues above the inflation factor?  How much have you invested in sales and marketing over the last few years?  Are the various profit lines up, down or flat?  Indicate what trends are positive and negative.  Find out what past decisions caused these things to happen.  List the reasons.  What positive trends should continue?  What negative trends must be slowed, halted and reversed?  Changing the direction of a negative trend in your hotel may become one of your major objectives for the year.  Jot down some possible actions on your worksheet now!

What’s the Future for Your Hotel?

Write down some objectives and possible actions you could take.

This article is an excerpt from the industry best-seller, How to Produce & Implement a Hotel Marketing Plan, an 88-page leader guide and 170-page workbook, which guides hotel management teams through the 12 steps of putting a marketing plan into action.

1. Get ready

2. Look at the trends

3. Analyze your customers

4. Know your competitors

5. Analyze your product

6. Forecast market conditions

7. Set objectives and goals

8. Set marketing strategies

9. Develop action programs and communications

10. Do a marketing budget

11. Determine measurements and evaluations

12. Present your plan for approval, funding and commitment

Jeff Coy is president of JLC Marketing Associates, a hospitality research & consulting firm with offices in Rochester MN and Phoenix AZ.  Contact him at 507-289-7404 or go to www.jeffcoy.com.  Email jeffcoy@aol.com.  
